

Annu Saroha

Technical Lead



 13 Years 0 Month

 9910021861

 annu.saroha1@gmail.com



M.Sc (Computer Science), Seeking middle level assignments in Project Coordination / Software Development with a growth oriented organization



Core Competencies

- Java/J2EE
- Java
- Struts
- JSP
- Hibernate
- JavaScript
- jQuery
- MySQL
- JUnit
- Spring MVC



Technical Skills

- Java, HTML.
- Core Java
- JSP, Servlet
- Sql Server 2005, Oracle
- Microservices



Personal Information

Date of birth **17-Jul-1985**

Gender **Female**

Address

E-12A04, 13th Floor, Exotica Fresco, Sector-137, NOIDA - 201307



Profile Summary

More than 13 years of experience in Java/J2EE on complex web projects, worked in Core Java, Struts, JSP, Servlets, Hibernate, Spring, JavaScript, Ajax Worked across the full project lifecycle. Presently working with Nexxus payment services as Technical Lead. Nexxus payment services is a Fintech which provide financial solution to small business and operator.



Education

MS/M.Sc(Science), 2009

Annamalai University

B.Sc, 2005

Maharishi Dayanand University (MDU), Rohtak



Work Experience

Jan 2021 - Jul 2023

Technical Lead

Indipaisa Payment Services Pvt. Ltd. (formally known as Nexxuspays Services Pvt. Ltd.)

design and develop the core modules, handling the team of 4. latest module is integration of Neo banking functionality, Ecom integration with UPI and Netbanking.

May 2017 - Dec 2020

Software Engineer

Nexxuspays Services Pvt. Ltd.

working as core developer on main product payroll solution for Qatar.

City **Noida**
Country **INDIA**

Jan 2011 - May 2017

Project Engineer

CDAC

developing java application, unit testing

Mar 2009 - Dec 2010

Intern

CDAC

CDAC comes under DIT and handle e-governance project.



Projects

1695 Days

Business App (Financial helping hand for small businesses)

This project provide the financial solution to the small business both acquiring as well as issuing. having features like neo banking onboarding. provides different products to business which helps in his day to day life. bookeeping, e-billing, ecom, lending.

791 Days

Payroll Solution For Qatar

providing payroll solutions for the Qatar residents according to law of Qatar.

851 Days

License Seva

A Web Portal used for online processing for Licenses comes under BIS. The processes includes application submission for license, scrutiny, granting, inspection, revocation, renew of licenses.

851 Days

MSIPS

This is a initiative of digital India program for providing commissions to the electronic based companies for setting up production unit.



Courses & Certifications

- DOEACC B Level, 2006-2008 from DOEACC

